

Teresa Willis  
638 Tom Drive  
Mayfield, KY 42066  
cell: (270) 705-4765

**OBJECTIVE:**

Hard-working and self-motivated individual with 11 years of healthcare experience as a Registered Nurse and Certified Respiratory Therapist. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of skills to successfully fill the role as a Medical-Surgical Nurse. Frequently praised as efficient by my peers and can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

**EMPLOYMENT:**

<b>Jackson Purchase Medical Center</b> June 2021 - Present Medical-Surgical PRN Registered Nurse Judy Harrison: Unit Supervisor	Mayfield, KY
<b>Oncology Associates of West Kentucky</b> January 2017 - August 2019 Medical Assistant and Laboratory Technician Crystal Crass: Office Manager Assistant	Paducah, KY
<b>Baptist Health Wound Care</b> November 2015 - December 2017 Hyperbaric Safety Director (HSD) Jamie Ehling: Program Director	Paducah, KY
<b>Lourdes Mercy Health</b> March 2015 - November 2015 Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT), PRN Donald McWorther: Supervisor	Paducah, KY
<b>Genesis Rehabilitation Services</b> August 2014 - January 2016 Certified Respiratory Therapist/Equipment Technician, PRN Karee Shellhorn: Supervisor/District Manager	Paducah, KY
<b>Murray-Calloway County Hospital</b> September 2014 - May 2015 Certified Respiratory Therapist, PRN Glenna Workman: Supervisor	Murray, KY

**Jackson Purchase Pulmonary Medicine**

Mayfield, KY

April 2010 - August 2010 and August 2012 - October 2014  
CRT, Nurse Aide, Billing Clerk, Office Manager Assistant  
Dr. Roberto dos Remedios

**Food Giant Grocery**

Mayfield, KY

April 2008 - September 2008  
Summer Cashier  
John Richey: Supervisor

**EDUCATION:**

West Kentucky Community and Technical College  
Associate Nursing Applied Science  
Degree: May 2021

West Kentucky Community and Technical College  
Associate Respiratory Care  
Degree: May 2014

**CERTIFICATIONS:**

Kentucky Board of Nursing  
Kentucky Board of Respiratory Therapy

Renewal:  
03/31/2023

Renewal:  
01/30/2024

National Board of Respiratory Care

Renewal:  
05/31/2024

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation/Basic Life Support

Renewal: 08/2022

**REFERENCES:**

Dr. Roberto dos Remedios  
Jackson Purchase Pulmonary Medicine; Pulmonologist/Owner  
270-251-4040

Jessica Winstead  
West Kentucky Community and Technical College RN Instructor; Henry County ED RN  
270-627-0712

Kristi Bell  
West Kentucky Community and Technical College RN Instructor; Med-Surg Jackson Purchase RN  
270-562-5654

Michaela Willie  
Kentucky Cares RN Case Manager  
270-705-0818